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MEMO

TO: Members
Assembly Committee on Agriculture

FROM: Rep. Al Ott, Chair
RE: Future Assembly Committee on Agriculture Meetings

DATE: November 3, 1999

This memo is being sent to ask your opinion regarding upcoming Assembly Committee
on Agriculture meetings. We have a Joint Hearing with the Senate Agriculture,
Environmental Resources and Campaign Finance Reform Committee on November 18 at
12:30 p.m. This joint hearing will consist of a two-hour briefing from the Department of
Agriculture regarding the situation with the Animal Health Laboratory.

We then have the option of hearing testimony on Assembly Bill 483 and taking executive
action on Assembly Bill 506. This would most likely extend our meeting another two
hours minimum. We would then have the current business before the Committee
completed and would not need to meet in December unless we receive additional
legislation. If the majority of the members choose to hold two meetings, the December
meeting would be on Thursday, December 2, 1999 at 9:00 a.m.

Please contact Linda in my office ASAP at 266-5831so that we can appropriately notice
the hearings. Thank you for your prompt response to this memo.
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